Tillery, Shawna

From: Shaunne N. Thomas <sthomas12@guilfordcountync.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 10:14 AM

To: Tillery, Shawna; Dickens, James

Cc: Maria Miles

Subject: Re: WCNCC follow up

WARNING: External Email — Don’t get hooked by a phishing email. Never click on links or open
attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Shawna and James,

We have reviewed the MWBE information for WCNCC and are satisfied with it as presented. Let us know if
you need anything else.

Shaunne N. Thomas, CEIO, CLGPO, CCA

MWABE Department Director

MWBE

Guilford County Government

1451 South ElIm-Eugene Street #3201, Greensboro, NC 27406
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From: Tillery, Shawna <Shawna.Tillery@greensboro-nc.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 12:39 PM

To: Shaunne N. Thomas <sthomas12@guilfordcountync.gov>; Dickens, James <james.dickens@greensboro-nc.gov>
Subject: WCNCC follow up

WARNING WARNING

Good Afternoon Shaunne,

| spoke with James earlier today and per our discussion he indicated he had sent you the GMP. In order to provide
additional back up | have attached several documents.

1) Detailed HUB report which is easier to read than in the GMP

2) WCNCC outreach efforts-summary. This is the overall summary prepared by Samet in terms of outreach and
communication. Based on our previous conversation this provides a clear picture of outreach efforts.

3) Other spreadsheets is the GMP pre-qualification summary spreadsheet, GFE GMP Bid and GFE Rebid.

Thanks!
Shawna

Shawna Tillery, MPA
Engineering & Inspections Department
Office: 336-373-7808



Cell: 336-709-0243
PO Box 3136, Greensboro, NC 27402-3136

www.greensboro-nc.gov

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the

North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an
authorized county official. If you have received this communication in

error , please do not distribute it. Please notify the sender by E-mail

at the address shown and delete the original message.



